Confirmation
Bicoastal Media, LLC (Medford, Contract # 42159
OR) Date Entered 05/03/24
%Eg} 9@? TAL 3624 Avion Drive Sales Person HOUSE Account
o Medford OR 97504 Billing Cycle Calendar
Revenue Source Political 20-4055/4056
Revenue Type  Cash
Conflict 1 POLITICAL
PO.# JCRO5032024 :
Caontract 05/07/24 - 05/20/24 'E
i
]
i
JOSEPHINE COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL i
COMMITTEE |
C/O PAPER & STRING !
ATTN AMY BOLES i
3559 NATIONAL DRIVE !
MEDFORD OR 97504 i
1
Station Date/Time - Schedule “ten P Avai Type Rate Qty Total q
1 KCMD-FM 05/07/24-05/20/24 30xMTWTh¥ 01:00 5 Commiercial 500 90  450.00 gl
9:00a-5:00p All Weeks i
2  KCMD-FM 05/07/24-05M19/24 20x5Su 01:00 5 Commaercial 500 40 200.00 1
10:00a-5:00p Ali Weeks Ei
3 KMED-FM 05/07/24-06/20/24 10xMTWThF 01:.00 5 Commercial 15.00 30 450.00 i
' 9:00a-5:00p All Weeks i
4  KMED-FM 05/1/24-05/19/24 10xSSu 0t:00 5 Commercial 1500 20 300.00
8:00a-5:00p All Weeks :
Subtotal 1400.00 !
Agency Commission 210.00 :
Total 1190.00 ;
Station Summary Count Gross Net ,
KCMD-FiM 130 650.00 562.50 i
KMED-FM 50 750,00 637.50
Projected Billing Count Gross Net
May _ 2024 180 140000 1190.60 :
I 180  1400.00] 1190.00 !




Feola, George

To: Jennifer Fenton

Subject: FW: Republican Party new buy
Attachments: Radio-JoCo_Repub_Three Strikes 60.mp3
Importance: High

From: Amy Boles <amy@paperandstring.com>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 10:09 AM

To: Feola, George <george@bicoastal.media>
Subject: Re: Republican Party new buy
Importance: High

Approved. Spot attached,

Thank you!

]
Amy Boles i
paperd@string
Amy Boles | Media and Accounting Manager 4

3559 National Drive Suite 105 | Medford OR 97504
541.601.6702 | Office 541.773.8011 i
amy@paperandstring.com é

From: Feola, George <george@bicoastal.media>
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 a1 8:23 AM

To: Amy Boles <amy@paperandsiring.cam>
Subject: RE: Republican Party new buy

For your consideration.

From: Amy Boles <amy @ paperandstring.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 7:48 AM
To: Feola, George <george@blcoastal.media>

Suhbject: Republican Party new buy
Importance: High




We need a new buy for Josephine County Republicans :60 spot. $1400 to run 5/7-5/20 on 1
KMED/KCMD. Best times available. ' JI

Thank you!

Amy Boles
|
1.

Amy Boles | Media and Accounting Manager '

3559 National Drive Suite 105 | Medford OR 87504

541.601.6702 | Office 541.773.8011

amy@paperandstring.com :
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